
 

 

     

  CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA    
                    CITY OF BISHOP 

 
City Council Chambers - 301 West Line Street - Bishop, California  

 
NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please 
contact the City Clerk at 760-873-5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28CFR 13.102-35.104 ADA Title II) 
 
Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California during normal business 
hours. Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).  Copies will also be provided at the appropriate meeting. 
 
Members of the public desiring to speak on a matter appearing on the agenda should ask the Mayor for the opportunity to be 
heard when the item comes up for Council consideration.  NOTE: Comments for all agenda items are limited to a speaking time 
of three minutes. 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 9, 2012 
7:00 P.M. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  This time is set aside to receive public comment on matters not 
calendared on the agenda. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and address for the record and please limit 
your comments to three minutes.  Under California law the City Council is prohibited from generally discussing or taking 
action on items not included in the agenda; however, the City Council may briefly respond to comments or questions from 
members of the public. Therefore, the City Council will listen to all public comment but will not generally discuss the matter or 
take action on it. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
(1)   The Quarterly Citizen Award will be presented to Stan Matlick for voluntary services to the community by 

both him and his wife, Roberta. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
(2) Proclaiming April as Sexual Assault Awareness in the City of Bishop as requested by Wild Iris 
(3) Proclaiming April as Child Abuse Prevention Month in the City of Bishop as requested by Wild Iris 
 
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
 
(4)   Updates on department activities will be given by the Department Heads 
  A.  Fire Chief Ray Seguine 
  B.  Police Chief Chris Carter 
  C.  Public Works Director/City Engineer Dave Grah 
  D.  City Administrator/Community Services Director Keith Caldwell 

  
 
 

 1



 2

 
 
 
Bishop City Council Agenda 
April 9, 2012 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  All matters under the Consent Calendar are considered 
routine by the City and will be acted on by one motion. 
(5) 

 FOR APPROVAL/FILING    
 Minutes (a) Council on Campus – March 12, 2012 

(b) Council Meeting – March 12, 2012 
 Reports (c)  Warrant Register – March 2012 

(d) Investment Portfolio – February 2012 
(e) Sunrise Mobile Home Replacement Reserve Account  
  1/1/12 – 3/31/12 

 FOR INFORMATION/FILING 
 Minutes (f) Parks and Recreation Commission – February 22, 2012 
   (g) Planning Commission - February 28, 2012  
 Reports (h) Fire Department Activity Log – March 2012 
   (i) Public Works Building Permits Report – March 2012 
   (j) Sewer Fund Monthly Balances 2011-2012 
   (k) Water Fund Monthly Balances 2011-2012 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
(6) BID AWARD – AUDITORIUM SIDEWALK PROJECT  – Consideration to award the construction 

contract for the Auditorium Sidewalk Project to V and C Construction from Minden, Nevada - Public 
Works Department. 

 
(7) REQUEST TO GO TO BID – Consideration of the request to advertise for bids for twelve (12) narrow 

band radios – Police Department 
 
(8) REQUEST TO WAIVE THE HIRING FREEZE – Consideration to waive the hiring freeze to fill one 

Reserve Police Officer position – Police Department. 
 
(9) ORDINANCE NO. 539 RELATING TO CITY COMMISSIONS – Discussion to determine the number of 

members of the Parks and Recreation Commission and consideration to approve the introduction/first 
reading of Ordinance No. 539 amending sections of the Municipal Code relating to commissions –
Administration. 

 
(10) AMENDMENT TO COUNCIL POLICY MANUAL – Consideration to approve the update to the Council 

Policy Manual A-3 Commission Appointments and procedure for filling vacancies – Administration. 
 
(11) COUNCIL RETREAT – Consideration to set a date for a Council Retreat as requested – Administration. 
 
(12) LOS ANGELES DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND POWER LEASE BL-1239 – Consideration to 

approve the five-year lease with the LADWP for the Sierra Street Parking Lot – Administration. 
 
(13) SET COMMISSION INTERVIEW COMMITTEE – Appoint two Council Members to serve on the 

interview committee for an upcoming term expiration on the Parks and Recreation Commission – 
Administration. 

 
 



 3

 
 
 
Bishop City Council Agenda 
April 9, 2012 
 
(14) REQUEST TO SURPLUS OBSOLETE CITY PROPERTY – Consideration to declare obsolete City 

property as surplus to the needs of the City and dispose as appropriate – Administration. 
 
(15) BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS/TRANSFERS – Consideration to approve Budget Adjustments and Transfers 

for FY 2011-2012 through March 30, 2012 – Administration/Finance. 
 
 
COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
(16) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Keith Caldwell, City Administrator, pursuant to 

Government Code § 54957.6(a) – Bishop Employees Association, Bishop Police Officers Association, 
Mid-Management, Management. 

 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION IF REQUIRED 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
Monday, April 23, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, May 14, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Tuesday, May 29, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, June 11, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, June 25, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
 
 



 

                                  CITY OF BISHOP 
                STUDY SESSION AGENDA                                          
     Council Chambers ‐ 301 West Line Street ‐ Bishop, California  

 
NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please 
contact the City Clerk at 760‐873‐5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28CFR 13.102‐35.104 ADA Title II) 
 

Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California during normal business 
hours. Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).  Copies will also be provided at the appropriate meeting. 
 

Members of the public desiring to speak on a matter appearing on the agenda should ask the Mayor for the opportunity to 
be  heard when  the  item  comes  up  for  Council  consideration.   NOTE:  Comments  for  all  agenda  items  are  limited  to  a 
speaking time of three minutes. 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 9, 2012                                                              
4:00 p.m. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  ‐ NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:   This  time  is  set aside  to  receive public comment on matters not 
calendared on the agenda. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and address  for the record 
and  please  limit  your  comments  to  three minutes.    Under  California  law  the  City  Council  is  prohibited  from 
generally discussing or taking action on  items not  included  in the agenda; however, the City Council may briefly 
respond to comments or questions from members of the public. Therefore, the City Council will listen to all public 
comment but will not generally discuss the matter or take action on it. 
 

SCHEDULED DISCUSSION 
1. Bishop population sign 
2. Sunrise Mobile Home Park 
3. Review potential dates and agenda items for Council Retreat  
4. Current 7:00 p.m. agenda items 
5. Future agenda items 
 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
1.  Fire Chief Ray Seguine 
2.  Police Chief Chris Carter 
3.  Public Works Director/City Engineer Dave Grah 
4.  City Administrator / Community Services Director Keith Caldwell 
 

DISCUSSION 
1. Councilmember Jim Ellis     
2. Councilmember Jeff Griffiths     
3. Councilmember Laura Smith 
4. Mayor Pro Tem Susan Cullen 
5. Mayor Dave Stottlemyre 
   
ADJOURNMENT – To City Council meeting scheduled at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers. 
 



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

SS 3 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    SET DATE AND AGENDA FOR COUNCIL RETREAT 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Draft Retreat Agenda 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
It has been requested by Council that a date be set for a Retreat.  Attached is a draft agenda 
with topics requested by Council Members. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Set a date for Council Retreat and add agenda items as appropriate. 



 

 

 

           CITY OF BISHOP 
               COUNCIL RETREAT  
               AGENDA  
 

 
DATE:    _________________________                                                                                                                   
Time:      _________________________ 
Executive Conference Room   
377 West Line Street 
Bishop, California 93514 
 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC  In  compliance with  the  Americans with Disabilities  Act,  if  you  need 

special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 
Clerk at (760) 873‐5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will 
enable  the  City  to  make  reasonable  arrangements  to  ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 13.102‐35.104 ADA Title II).   

 
      Any writing that  is a public record that relates to an agenda  item  for 

open session distributed  less  than 72 hours prior  to  the meeting will 
be  available  for public  inspection  at City Hall, 377 West  Line  Street, 
Bishop, California, during normal business hours. 

ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:    This time is set aside to receive public   
    comment on matters not calendared on the agenda. 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. Street Vendor Licenses 
2. Legislative Platform 
3. Budget – Fiscal Year 2011‐2012 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT  The next  regularly scheduled City Council meetings are scheduled on 

_________, in the Council Chambers. 

 1



4/5/2012 10:58 AM 

AGENDA PLANNING FOR UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 

MON – APRIL 23, 2012 MEETINGS 
4:00 PM 
•  
7:00 PM 
• Recognition of Bishop High School Junior Varsity Mathletes League Champions 
• Recognition of Bronco Athlete  
• Advertise Church St Water Project 
• Award Wye Road Storm Drain Project 
• Street Closure – Every 15 Minutes 
• Advertise valve exerciser 
• Change contract order with Nolte for Sneden Street Improvement Project 
• Fixed Asset Policy revisions 
 

MON – MAY 14, 2012 MEETINGS 
4:00 PM 
7:00 PM 
• Appointment of Parks and Recreation Commissioner 
•  
 

TUES, MAY 29, 2012 MEETINGS 
4:00 PM 
7:00 PM 
• Water Storage Tank Project – Work Order 4 
• Approve sewer trunk consultant contract 
 
 
 



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

1 
 
 
 
TO:      CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  KEITH CALDWELL, INTERIM CITY ADMINISTRATOR/ COMMUNITY SERVICES 

DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT:  QUARTERLY COUNCIL CITIZEN AWARD 
   
DATE:    APRIL 9, 2012 
 
   
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
As determined by Council, a citizen award will be presented quarterly to a deserving person 
or persons who have contributed to the Bishop community in various ways.  Council selected 
Stan and Roberta Matlick as the recipients of this quarter’s award.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Make the presentation to the Stan Matlick. 
 



STAN AND ROBERTA MATLICK 
 

CITIZEN AWARD APRIL 2012 
 

• Roberta Matlick was a dedicated, loved and respected teacher and volunteer in 
the Bishop Schools from 1946 through 2011.  She taught and nurtured many 
students of all ages during those years.  

 
• Roberta was the founder of the Laws Railroad Museum’s Good Ole Days and 

attended Council meetings annually to announce the event’s activities and inspire 
everyone’s attendance. 

 
• She was a member of the Community Concert Association and served as a board 

member as well as serving on the Inyo Mono Area Agency on Aging. 
 
• She was well known for her piano playing skills at many events and at the 

Presbyterian Church. 
 
• Roberta passed away in January this year.  She is missed by all who knew her and 

those who benefited from her many talents. 
 
 
 
• Stan has also been involved with Laws Railroad Museum and formerly served as 

Director for 14 years.  He also served on the Bishop Homecoming and Labor Day 
Association for 25 years. 

 
• He is a 51-year member of the V.F.W. 
 
• 49-year member of the Bishop Lions Club 
 
• Retired member of the Eastern Sierra Community Services District board after 

serving 29 years. 
 
• Stan has also been a strong supporter of the Bishop Friendship Center and 

Methodist Soup Kitchen. 
 
• Stan fought to prevent the addition of new wells on the Bishop Cone to preserve 

the environment. 



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

2 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT:    PROCLAMATION – SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH 
        PROCLAMATION ‐  CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH 
 
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Correspondence from Misti Clark‐Holt, Program Manager, Wild Iris 
        Proclamation designating April as Sexual Assault Awareness Month 
        Proclamation designating April as Child Abuse Prevention Month 
 
BACKGROUND
 
Wild  Iris has  requested  that Sexual Assault Awareness Month and Child Abuse Prevention 
Month both be recognized by the City of Bishop.  Separate outreach campaigns will be held 
throughout Inyo and Mono Counties. 
   
RECOMMENDATION
 
Read the proclamations and hear the report.   
   
 





 
 

 
PROCLAMATION BY THE BISHOP CITY COUNCIL 

RECOGNIZING APRIL 2012 AS 
SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH 

 
WHEREAS, Sexual Assault Awareness Month is intended to draw attention 
to the fact that sexual violence is widespread and has public health 
implications for every community member of Bishop; and 
 
WHEREAS, Rape, sexual assault, and sexual harassment impact our 
community as seen by statistics indicating that one in six women and one in 
thirty-three men will have experienced sexual assault in their lifetime; and  
  
WHEREAS, We must work together to educate our community about what 
can be done to prevent sexual assault and how to support survivors; and  
 
WHEREAS, Staff and volunteers of anti-violence programs at Wild Iris 
encourage every person to speak out when witnessing acts of violence 
however small; and  
 
WHEREAS, With leadership, dedication, and encouragement, there is 
compelling evidence that we can be successful in reducing sexual violence in 
Bishop through prevention education, increased awareness, and holding 
perpetrators who commit acts of violence responsible for their actions; and  
 
WHEREAS, Wild Iris strongly supports the efforts of national, state, and 
local partners, and of every citizen to actively engage in public and private 
efforts, including conversations about what sexual violence is, how to prevent 
it, how to help survivors connect with services, and how every segment of our 
society can work together to better address sexual violence.  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Bishop City Council designate 
the month of April, 2012, as Sexual Assault Awareness Month and calls upon 
all citizens, community agencies, faith groups, medical facilities, and 
businesses to increase their participation in efforts to support victims and 
families, thereby preventing sexual assault and strengthening the 
communities in which we live. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
              David Stottlemyre, Mayor 
                  CITY OF BISHOP 
             April 9, 2012 



                          3 
PROCLAMATION BY THE BISHOP CITY COUNCIL 

DECLARING APRIL 2012 AS 
CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH 

 
e public cares deeply about child abuse, and a majority report that child abuse is WHEREAS, th

a very important moral issue to them; and 
   
HEREAS,  preventing  child  abuse  and  neglect  is  a  community  problem  that  depends  on 

nvolvemen
W
i t among people throughout Bishop; and 
 
WHEREAS,  child  abuse  and  neglect  not  only  directly  harm  children,  but  also  increases  the 
ikelihood  of  long‐term  physical  and mental  health  problems,  alcohol  and  substance  abuse, 
ontinued family violence and cr
l
c iminal behavior; and 
 
HEREAS,  child maltreatment  occurs when  people  find  themselves  in  stressful  situations, 
ithout co

W
w mmunity resources, and don’t know how to cope; and 
 
HEREAS,  the majority  of  child  abuse  cases  stem  from  situations  and  conditions  that  are 
reventabl
W
p e in an engaged and supportive community; and 
 
HEREAS, child abuse and neglect can be reduced in Bishop by making sure each family has 
he suppor t  
W
t t  hey need in raising their children in a safe, nurturing environment; and 
 
WHEREAS,  effective  child  abuse  prevention  programs  succeed  because  of  partnerships 
reated  among  social  service  agencies,  schools,  faith  communities,  civic  organizations,  law 
nforceme
c
e nt agencies, and the business community; and 
 
WHEREAS, Wild Iris has set an important example of how forging collaborative relationships 
between service agencies and organizations serves to improve the quality of service for those 
rofoundly and directly affected by child abuse, thus providing a model for how the rest of the 
ommunity
p
c  might work together to speak out and find solutions to end child abuse; 
 
WHEREAS, Wild Iris requests public support and assistance as it continues its effort to bring 
eal hope  for ending child abuse  in Bishop and creating a  future where all  children can  live 
ree from child abuse. 
r
f
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the City Council of the City of Bishop designate 
the  month  of  April  2012  as  Child  Abuse  Prevention  Month  and  call  upon  all  citizens, 
community  agencies,  faith  groups,  medical  facilities,  and  businesses  to  increase  their 

in  our  efforts  to  support  families,  thereby  preventing  child  abuse  and participation 
strengthening the communities in which we live. 
   

__________________
ayor 

              _________________________________
, M
P 

                             David Stottlemyre
                        CITY OF BISHO
                                      April 9, 2012 



  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

 4 
 
 
TO:      CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
 
SUBJECT:  DEPARTMENT HEAD UPDATES 
   
DATE:    APRIL 9, 2012 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY
 
The  department  heads  from  Fire,  Police,  Public  Works  and  Administration/Community 
Services  will  provide  updates  on  various  departmental  activities,  current  and  on‐going 
projects. 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 
Hear the reports. 

































































































 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

6 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    BID AWARD – AUDITORIUM SIDEWALK PROJECT CONSTRUCTION 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Supplemental Memo from Public Works Director dated April 4, 2012 
        Memo from Public Works Director dated March 21, 2012 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
The bids for the Auditorium Sidewalk Project construction contract were opened on March 
29th.  The Public Works Director has provided a list of the bids and results following review to 
determine the lowest responsive bidder.  It has been determined the Proposition 1 B funds 
remaining  in the FY 2011‐2012 budget are sufficient to cover either Construction   Option 1 
or Option 2. 
 
Director Grah is recommending V and C Construction from Minden, Nevada be awarded the 
bid. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Consideration to award the bid for the Auditorium Sidewalk Project construction contract to 
V and C Construction for Construction Option 1 (if the Council feels the cost of the colored 
concrete  is warranted);   authorize the execution of the construction contract with V and C 
Construction; and authorize  the expenditure of up to $44,343.60 through the construction 
contract. 











 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

7 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    Request for Bid for Portable Radios – Police Department  
   
DATE:      April 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Staff Memo 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
The Federal Communication Commission has mandated that all Public Safety Agencies utilize 
“narrowband” radio frequencies by January 1, 2013. 
 
The Bishop Police Department is requesting to purchase twelve (12) Motorola XPR 6550 
portable radios, extra batteries, necessary installation/programming software and 
equipment.  
 
The cost is estimated to exceed $4000.00 and subject to the bid requirement of the City of 
Bishop’s purchasing policy.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council consider request for bid from the Police Department for 12 Motorola XPR 6550 
portable radios and associated equipment. 





 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

8 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    REQUEST TO WAIVE HIRING FREEZE – POLICE RESERVE OFFICER 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Staff Memo 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
In order  to  continue  to provide  the needed  levels of  service while  also  keeping overtime 
costs down, the Police Department continues to recruit Reserve Police Officers.   The Police 
Chief would  like  to move  forward  to hire a qualified  candidate  to  fill one Reserve Officer 
position. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Consideration to waive the hiring freeze to hire one Reserve Police Officer. 





 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

9 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    ORDINANCE NO. 539 – RESPECTING CITY COMMISSIONS 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Draft Ordinance No. 539 
        Commissioners Term List 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
At  the March 26th  Study  Session, discussion was held  relating  to  changing  the number of 
commissioners serving on the Parks and Recreation Commission from five to seven.   It was 
generally  felt  that  the  city  commissions  give  business  owners  and  those members of  the 
community who do not live inside the city limits a way to participate in what is happening in 
the City of Bishop and  increasing the number to seven would build a better commission by 
bringing in more points of view to the “idea‐generating” body.  
 
The Council agreed that improvement needed to be made to the municipal code language to 
better reflect the criteria for candidate selection.     Staff was directed to work with the City 
Attorney to develop language to present in a draft ordinance. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. Hold discussion relating to changing the number of Parks and Recreation Commissioners 

from five to seven. 
 
2. Review  draft  Ordinance  No.  539  and,  if  appropriate,  take  action  to  approve  the 

introduction/first reading. 



ORDINANCE NO. 539 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BISHOP, STATE 
OF CALIFORNIA AMENDING SECTION 2.20.010 OF CHAPTER 2.20; SECTION 
2.22.010 OF CHAPTER 2.22; SECTION 2.24.020 of CHAPTER 2.24; AND 
REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 391 AND CHAPTER 2.16 OF THE BISHOP 
MUNICIPAL CODE RESPECTING CITY COMMISSIONS 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BISHOP, STATE OF CALIFORNIA DOES 

ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1:  Section 2.20.010 of Chapter 2.20 of the Bishop Municipal Code respecting the 
park and recreation commission is amended to read in its entirety, as follows: 
 

“2.20.010 Created-Membership.  There is created a park and recreation commission of the 
city.  The commission shall consist of __________ members who are appointed by the city council 
on the basis of nominations submitted pursuant to the policy manual of the city.  The term of each 
member shall be four (4) years.  In making appointments to the commission, the city council shall 
endeavor to appoint the best members to the commission whether or not such persons are residents 
and citizens of the city.” 
 
 SECTION 2:  Section 2.22.010 of Chapter 2.22 of the Bishop Municipal Code respecting the 
water and sewer commission is amended to read, in its entirety, as follows: 
 

“2.22.010 Created-Membership.  There is created a water and sewer commission of the city.  
The commission shall consist of five (5) members who are appointed by the city council on the basis 
of nominations submitted pursuant to the policy manual of the city.  The term of each member shall 
be four (4) years.  In making appointments to the commission, the city council shall endeavor to 
appoint the best members to the commission whether or not such persons are residents and citizens of 
the city.” 
 
 SECTION 3.  Section 2.24.020 of Chapter 2.24 of the Bishop Municipal Code respecting the 
planning commission is amended to read, in its entirety, as follows: 
 

“2.24.020 Membership.  The commission shall consist of seven (7) members who are 
appointed by the city council on the basis of nominations submitted pursuant to the policy manual of 
the city.  In making appointments to the commission, the city council shall endeavor to appoint the 
best members to the commission whether or not such persons are residents and citizens of the city.” 
 
 SECTION 4:  Ordinance No. 391 and Chapter 2.16 of the Bishop Municipal Code respecting 
the civic arts commission (Sections 2.16.010 to 2.16.060 inclusive) are repealed. 
 
 SECTION 5:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect thirty (30) days from and after 
its passage and adoption.  
 
 
 
 



 SECTION 6:  The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this ordinance and 
shall cause the same to be published in the manner and form provided by law in the Inyo Register, a 
newspaper of general circulation printed and published in the City of Bishop, State of California, 
which said newspaper is hereby designated for that purpose. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ________  day of ________ 2012. 
 
 
       _______________________________________ 
       DAVID STOTTLEMYRE, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST:  Keith Caldwell, City Clerk 
 
By:  ________________________________ 
        Denise Gillespie, Assistant City Clerk 



CITY OF BISHOP 
COMMISSIONS TERM LIST 

 

NAME  COMMISSION 
TERM  

EXPIRATION DATE 
REVIEW DATE 

AGENDA APPOINTMENT 
DATE OPTIONS 

McDermott, Cheryl  Parks   04/28/12  03/01/12     
Pecsi, Joe  Sewer/Water  11/08/12  09/01/12     
Mathieu, Patricia  Sewer/Water  11/08/12  09/01/12     
Underhill, Cheryl  Sewer/Water  11/08/12  09/01/12     
Gardner, Ted  Planning  04/09/13  02/01/13     
Crom, Frank  Planning  6/22/13  04/01/13     
Malloy, Darren  Planning  01/24/14  11/01/13     

Huntley, Shane  Planning  07/10/14  05/10/14     
Bhakta, Harry  Sewer/Water  11/08/14  09/01/14     
Cross, Forrest  Sewer/Water  11/08/14  09/01/14     
Hardy, Tom  Planning  11/26/14  09/01/14     
Cox, Donald Lee  Parks   12/11/14  10/01/14     
Weatherford, John  Parks   01/11/15  11/01/14       
Bhakta, David  Planning  01/27/15  12/01/14     
Lowthorp, Robert  Planning  09/11/15  07/01/15     
Hallenbeck, Kellie  Parks   10/28/15  09/01/15     
Batchelder, Thomas  Parks  3/25/16  01/01/16     
 
Parks and Recreation Commission:      5 
Planning Commission:        7 
Water and Sewer:        5 
Total:          17              Revised 3/28/12 



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

10 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    AMENDMENT TO THE COUNCIL POLICY MANUAL 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Council Policy Manual – Commission Appointments A‐3 (Page 3) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
In conjunction with the presentation of a draft ordinance for city commissions, a review of 
the Council Policy Manual  relating  to commission appointments was also done.   Updating 
was  done  to  the wording  of  the  Procedure  for  Filling  Vacancies.        A‐3  is  presented  for 
Council consideration. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Consideration for review and action to approve the amendment to Council Policy Manual ‐
Commission Appointments A‐3. 







 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

11 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    SET DATE AND AGENDA FOR COUNCIL RETREAT 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Draft Retreat Agenda 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
It has been requested by Council that a date be set for a Retreat.  Attached is a draft agenda 
with topics requested by Council Members. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Set a date for Council Retreat and add agenda items as appropriate. 



 

 

 

           CITY OF BISHOP 
               COUNCIL RETREAT  
               AGENDA  
 

 
DATE:    _________________________                                                                                                                   
Time:      _________________________ 
Executive Conference Room   
377 West Line Street 
Bishop, California 93514 
 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC  In  compliance with  the  Americans with Disabilities  Act,  if  you  need 

special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 
Clerk at (760) 873‐5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will 
enable  the  City  to  make  reasonable  arrangements  to  ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (28 CFR 13.102‐35.104 ADA Title II).   

 
      Any writing that  is a public record that relates to an agenda  item  for 

open session distributed  less  than 72 hours prior  to  the meeting will 
be  available  for public  inspection  at City Hall, 377 West  Line  Street, 
Bishop, California, during normal business hours. 

ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:    This time is set aside to receive public   
    comment on matters not calendared on the agenda. 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. Street Vendor Licenses 
2. Legislative Platform 
3. Budget – Fiscal Year 2011‐2012 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT  The next  regularly scheduled City Council meetings are scheduled on 

_________, in the Council Chambers. 

 1



 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

12 
 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    DWP LEASE BL‐1239 – SIERRA STREET PARKING LOT 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Correspondence from LADWP received March 12, 2012 
        Lease No. 1239 between DWP and City of Bishop 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
The new  five‐year  lease  for  the  Sierra  Street  city parking  lot has been  received  from  the 
Department of Water and Power Bishop Office.   This  lease was held over for review by the 
LADWP since it expired November 30, 2007. 
 
The lease has been reviewed by the City Attorney and sent for review by the California JPIA 
Risk Management. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Consider  approval  of  the  LADWP  Lease  BL‐1239  for  the  273  Sierra  Street  used  as  a  city 
parking lot and authorize the execution of the document by the City Administrator. 
 

































































 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

13 
 
 
 
TO:      CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:    KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT:  SET INTERVIEW COMMITTEE – PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
   
DATE:    APRIL 9, 2012 
 
BACKGROUND
 
The  term on  the Parks and Recreation Commission held by Cheryl McDermott‐Stanford  is 
expiring on April 28, 2012.   An advertisement  is currently  running  in  the  Inyo Register  for 
four weeks as well as posted on the City’s website.   We have three current applications on 
file at this time.  The deadline for applications is April 12, 2012.   
 
Cheryl  McDermott‐Stanford  has  indicated  by  letter  that  she  will  not  be  seeking 
reappointment to the Commission.   
 
It  is  expected  interviews will  be  held  during  the  second  half  of  April with  appointment 
scheduled on the May 14th agenda. 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 
Consideration for appointing two Council Members to serve on the interview committee for 
the Parks and Recreation Commission expiring term. 
 
 
 





 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

14 
  

 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
   
FROM:      KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  
         
SUBJECT:    REQUEST TO SURPLUS CITY PROPERTY – ALL DEPARTMENTS 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachments:  Surplus List 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY 
 
Attached is a list of city property which includes equipment that is obsolete or surplus to the 
needs of the City.  The equipment that is non‐operable will be disposed.  Any relevant items 
will be turned over to the Property Bureau program for on‐line sale. The City will receive a 
percentage of the proceeds after the sale.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Review  the  request  to  surplus  the  designated  property,  declare  the  items  surplus  to  the 
needs  of  the  City,  and  authorize  the  City  Administrator  to  dispose  of  the  property  in  a 
manner best suited.  
 
 
 
 
 













 
  AGENDA ITEM NO. 
 

15 
 

 
 
 
TO:        CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:    KEITH CALDWELL, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
SUBJECT:    BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS/TRANSFERS FY 2011‐2012 
   
DATE:      APRIL 9, 2012 
 
Attachment:   Finance Department Memorandum 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
Attached is a Budget Adjustment/Transfers Report for Fiscal Year 2011‐2012 through March 
30, 2012, from Cheryl Solesbee, Accounting Secretary/Budget Manager.   Action to approve 
the transactions will bring the  listed accounts  into reconciliation with expenditures for that 
period. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Consideration  to approve  the budget adjustments and  transfers  for Fiscal Year 2011‐2012 
through March 30, 2012 as presented. 








	Agenda 7:00 pm Meeting
	Study Session Agenda
	Study Session 3
	Study Session 5
	1 Citizen Award
	2 Proclamation Sexual Assault Awareness
	3 Proclamation Child Abuse Prevention
	4 Dept Head Updates
	5 Consent Calendar
	6 Bid Award - Auditorium Sidewalk Project
	7 Advertise Bids - PD Radios
	8 Waive Hiring Freeze - PD
	9 Ordinance 539 Introduction - City Commissions
	10 Council Police Manual Amendment A-3
	11 Set Council Retreat Date
	12 DWP Lease 1239 Sierra St Parking Lot
	13 Set Interview Committee - Parks/Rec Comm
	14 Surplus City Property
	15 Budget Adjustments/Transfers

